



CURRICULUM VITAE

OCHIENG' GEORGE OYOMBRA
KENYATTA UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF SECURITY AND CORRECTIONAL SCIENCE
P.O.BOX 43844-00100 NAIROBI
Cell Phone: +254 722128204
Email oyombrageorge@gmail.com

PERSONAL DETAILS

National Identity Number: 11612491
Date of Birth: 9th August 1972
Marital Status: Married with five (5) children
Nationality: Kenyan
Religion: Christian
Languages: English, Kiswahili

Profile

I am a focused and an enthusiastic professional with twenty years' experience as a prisons officer and vast knowledge in Security, Criminal Justice, and Human Rights.

My Vision: To be a leader in the dissemination of knowledge, Security Management and promoting the wellbeing of others through respect and promotion of Human Rights.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

University/ College	Degree/ Certificate	Dates
Kenyatta University	PhD. in Conflict and Peace Studies on going-	September, 2015- to date
University of Nairobi	MA Human Rights	Sep, 2012- Dec,2014

University of Nairobi	BA Sociology and Public Administration	Sep, 2008- Dec,2011
University of Nairobi	Diploma in Criminology and Social Order	Sep, 2003- Mar,2005
Mwer High School	Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education	Jan, 1988- November, 1991

WORK HISTORY

A) From 30th April 2015 to Date- Appointed to the position of a Tutorial Fellow at Kenyatta University in the Department of Security and Correctional Science

Duties and Responsibilities as a Tutorial Fellow

- Teaching course units such as: Introduction to Security Management, Law and Human Rights in Security Management; Law, Criminal Justice and Human Rights, Criminal Justice System and Theories of Crime in the Department of Security and Correctional Science
- Coordination of Police and Prison Programs in the Department
- Setting exams, marking and grading students
- Timetabling, workload allocation and monitoring of teaching
- Registration and orientation of new students

Noteworthy achievements as a Tutorial Fellow

- Instrumental in the development of Post Graduate Diploma Curriculum in Security Management and Correctional Science for Prisons Cadets
- Member of the Curriculum Review Committee for the various programs offered in the department.
- Appointed by the Vice Chancellor to the committee to negotiate and renew the Memorandum of Agreement between the University and Kenya Prisons Service.
- Appointed by Vice Chancellor as the Prison Programs Coordinator.
- Member of a team of experts from Kenyatta University consulted to develop training curriculum for Rwanda Correctional Service.

B) From 8th May 1995 to 30th April 2015- Offered dedicated service to the Government of the Republic of Kenya as a Prisons Officer until my appointment as a Tutorial Fellow at Kenyatta University

Duties and Responsibilities as a Prisons Officer

(i) Escorts and Supervision duties

- Instrumental in escorting inmates to various courts to face trial or listen to their appeals
- Responsible for general supervision of and security of inmates
- Allocation of duties and supervision of junior officers placed under me

(ii) Rehabilitation, Counseling and Social Re- Integration

- Responsible for placing inmates in various rehabilitation programs
- Providing counseling services to inmates so as to restore their self-esteem, enable them look at life positively and enable them become responsible and law abiding citizens upon release
- Reconciling the inmates due for release with the victims of their criminal activities as well as with the larger community

(iii) Capacity building, Training and Partnerships

- Building capacity and training of both the members of staff and the inmates on human rights as stipulated in various international, regional and domestic human rights instruments
- Engaging and networking with other stake holders involved in the promotion and protection of human rights such as Kenya National Commission on Human Rights, Uraia Trust among others so as to promote the rights of those held in custody.
- Carrying out monitoring and evaluation of the status of human rights in the Kenyan Penal Institutions and recommending on the best practices to improve the state of human rights in them

Key achievements as a Prisons Officer

- Team of 20 officers mandated to review the Prisons Act. Cap 90 laws of Kenya so as to align it to the constitution of Kenya 2010.
- Spear headed the “Crime Sio Poa” campaign as a way of educating inmates at Kamiti Prison on the consequences of crime.

- Instrumental in developing the Human Rights curriculum for training Prison officers at Prisons Staff Training College

REFEREES

1. Prof. Stephen Akaranga
Center for Human Rights & Peace Studies
University of Nairobi
P.O. Box 30197-00100
Cell phone: 0723 716790
2. Dr. Cyprian Kavivya
Chair Department of Security and Correctional Science
Kenyatta University
P.O. Box 43844-00100
Cell phone: 0722385275
3. Dr. Joseph Wasonga
Department of International Relations, Conflict and Strategic Studies.
Kenyatta University
P.O. Box 43844-00100
Cell phone: 0724513406